

Vithiya Raman

#### **ABOUT ME**

Registered nurse with strong experience in delivering quality care to patients. Hardworking and self-motivated individual who gives the best at all times and always sees all tasks through to completion. Acts with integrity and in the best interests of the patients while ensuring compliance to organizational policies and guidelines for delivery of operational excellence.

#### **SKILLS**

- Quick learner
- Critical thinking
- Time management skills
- Effective communication
- Team Player

#### CERTIFICATIONS

BCLS/ AED/ LSCN Certified

## **AWARDS**

 Outstanding Preceptor Award (2019)

# **EXPERIENCE**

## Interventional Radiology Nurse • Singapore General Hospital

(March 2015 to present)

My experience comprises of the oversight and management of the assigned busy IR suites within a thriving hospital environment. My job description comprises of scrubbing and circulating for interventional procedures such as port insertions, chemo embolization, biopsies, line insertions, angioplasties including neuro cases such as aneurysm coiling and stroke interventions, administering sedation drugs intraprocedures, monitoring patients pre, post and intra procedures. Precept new nurses in IR department and in the research team.

## **Home Nursing**

(October 2014 to February 2015)

Private nursing of patient at patient's residence. Assistance with activities of daily living, encouraging range of motion exercises, administration of medication and accompany patient for medical appointments.

#### Cardiothoracic Surgery ICU • Singapore National Heart Centre

April 2013 to August 2014

Care of patient's post cardiac bypass surgeries and other thoracic surgeries. Care of patient's on IABP, ECMO machines, assisting doctors with intubation and extubation, dressing of surgical wounds, administration of medications.

# **EDUCATION**

### **Edinburgh Napier University, Singapore**

Bachelor of Science in Nursing with Distinction (year 2018)

## Nanyang Polytechnic, Singapore

- Diploma in Nursing (year 2012)
- •

## **ITE College East**

Nitec in Nursing (year 2009)